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Ottawa, 22nd July, 1910.

+

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the Iöth Instant, asking

for information in regard to lots 18, 19, 20, & 21, Con. 4,

W.B.R.Lindsay,I have to inform you that Lots 18,19 & 20,

were sold and patented to Peter Brough,and Lot 21, was

sold and patented to William Watherspoon, many years ago,

r. J. As  and the Department has thera no knowledge as to the

position of title subsequent to the issue of Patent.Ihr
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Your obedient servant,

Secretary-

James G.Fraser, Esq.

64 Willeughby Äve.

Toronto,

Ont.
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